
Jordan, Daniel

From :

	

Peter Howard II [howardlawful@hotmail .com]
Sent :

	

Wednesday, August 11, 2010 1 :50 PM
To:

	

Jordan, Daniel

In re: Peter B . Howard v. Union Electric Co . d/b/a AmerenUE, File# EC-q2010-0285 .

Greetings Mr . Jordan! I am e-mailing you to request more time to respond to any counterclaims AmerenUE has asserted .
I never received a copy of any reply on their part and would be most appreciative if you could forward me a copy of the
same. Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated .

Peter Howard
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